
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Chase Settle"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Bob Asher; Yvette Moore
Subject: RE: Characterization Plan 2RP-4509
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:26:00 PM
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RE: EOG * Ross EG Federal Battery * 30-015-25903 * 2RP-4509
(also includes sample points mentioned from approved site characterization plan for previous release at same location - case
number 2RP-4354)
 
Chase,
 
Your Characterization Plan for the location mentioned above which includes delineation plans that represent the previous release
that has a case number of 2RP-4354 is approved with the following expectations:
 

If it is EOG’s intent to collect a background sample then taking said sample at the location that is marked on the site map,
that EOG provided in this plan, is not accepted. Please make sure to take a background sample off pad in an area that
appears to be in every way unimpacted by oil and gas activities. Please demark the new location that EOG selects on the site
map that is provided during the work plan proposal phase.

 
Chlorides will be delineated both vertically and horizontally to 600ppm chlorides in 1’ intervals of lab tested samples.

 
Your depth to water analysis consulted more than just one resource and OCD appreciates that. Although, two of the closest
wells OCD found upon conducting their own depth to water analysis were USGS 323841104303201 that has a documented
depth to water of 117.5ft bgs, and OSE well RA-6418 had a documented depth to water of 72ft bgs, however, when OCD
factored in elevation etc. OCD saw that it is still feasible to go with a site ranking of 0 for the location of the release.

 
 
Please notify OCD when delineation activities are scheduled. Since federal minerals exist at this site like approval from the BLM
may be required.
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact Mike Bratcher and/or myself in the District II Office.
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 2:34 PM
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To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shelly
Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: Characterization Plan 2RP-4509
 
Please find attached the Characterization Plan for the below listed site.
 
Ross EG Federal Battery
660’ FNL & 660’ FWL
Section 20, T19S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico
2RP-4509
 
Thank you,
 
 

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental II
 
EOG Resources

105 S. 4th Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

 
 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Ross EG Federal Battery C-141
 
** External email. Use caution.**
RE: EOG * Ross EG Fed. #3 * 30-015-25903 * 32RP-4509
 
Yvette,
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval
(COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4509, please refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in
to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action
by no later than 1/17/18.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
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Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Yvette Moore [mailto:Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com] 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: Ross EG Federal Battery C-141
 
Please find the attached C-141 Initial for the location listed below:
 
Ross EG Federal  Battery
30-015-25903
660’ FNL 7 660’ FWL
Section 20, T19S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico
 
Thanks,

Yvette Moore
Rep Safety & Environmental II
Safety & Environmental Department
Artesia Division
(575)748-4223
yvette_moore@eogresources.com
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